From: Ike, Ryan
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 12:47 PM
To:

Cc: Carey, Mark; Howard, Mike; Perkins, Dwight; Krikava, Richard; Esfandiary, Siamak; Carlton, David K;
Riebau, Mark; Franklin, Jerry (ECY); Durst, Kelly; ; Dopierala, Katie D
Subject: Skagit County FIS Status update

Greetings,
This email is to inform all interested parties that the Skagit County Flood Insurance Study official 90-day
appeal period will begin on 12/31/10 following the second publication in the paper of record.

12/10/2010 — submit Base Flood Elevation letters and docket to Regional Support Center for
review and approval

12/24/2010 — 1* publication in the newspaper

12/31/2010 - 2™ publication in the newspaper and start of the 90-day appeal period

Should you have any questions, please email me.
Regards,
Ryan lke

Risk Analysis Branch Chief
FEMA Region 10
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